
Fresno Regional

Workforce
Development Board

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Business and Industry Committee
November 4, 2020 @ 4:00 p.m.

Per Executive Order N-29-20, which allows local and state legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically,

this regularly scheduled meeting will be held via conference call and can be accessed as follows:

Use the information below to join this Zoom meeting:

httDS://us02web.zoom.us/i/87841024475?pwd=Qml6dEFTREk50UFXUkxOcU9HeTRiQT09

orCallln: 1-669-900-6833
Meeting ID: 878 4102 4475

Passcode:830396

The public may participate in the meeting as otherwise permitted under
the Brown Act by calling into the number above.

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry community with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act resources and facilities through information and education to stimulate job growth and job
retention.

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

1. August 5, 2020, Business and Industry Committee
Meeting Minutes

2. Remembering Director Richard Keyes

Konczal Yes Approve

Konczal Yes Information

3- Human Resources - COVID-19 Support

4. Creek Fire-Resource Support

Cherkaski Yes Information 10

McAlister Yes Information 11

5. Rapid Response-Worker Adjustment and Retraining Espinosa
Notification Act Notice

Yes Information 12

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request
assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559)490-
7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or who are limited English proficient by making meeting
materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.



Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

6. Business Recognition Quarterly Awards-Adult/Youth Cherkaski Yes Information 23

7. Agenda Items for February 3, 2021, Meeting Zabrycki No Discussion

8. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion

2



Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

Business Industry Committee

2020 Attendance Roster

Guzman

Keyes
Miller
Nellon
Olivares

Pe re ira

Silveira
Zabrycki*

2/5/2020
A
p
p
p
p
p
p
p

5/6/2020
p
p
A
p
p
p
p
p

8/5/2020
p

A
p
p
p
p
p

11/4/2020

* = Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting

XX = Meeting Cancelled

3



FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
my\ MEETING SCHEDULE

JAN

FEB

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP

OCT

NOV

DEC

Executive
Committee

4:00 p.m.

1/20

4/21

7/21

10/20

FAWIC
Board

4:00 p.m.

1/20

4/21

7/21

10/20

Adult
Council

4:00 p.m.

1/28

4/22

7/22

10/28

Business &
Industry

Committee
4:00 p.m.

2/03

5/05

8/04

11/03

Workforce
Development

Board
4:00 p.m.

3/03

6/02

9/01

12/01

Youth
Council

4:00 p.m.

2/18

5/20

8/19

11/18

The FAWIC Board meets immediately after the Executive Committee.

Meetings will be held at the following Fresno locations:
Adult Council, Youth Council - Manchester Workforce Connection, 3302 N. Blackstone Avenue
Business & Industry Committee - FRWDB Business Services Center, 7475 N. Palm, #105
Workforce Development Board - 2035 Tulare Street, 2 Floor Sequoia Room
FAWIC, Executive Committee - FRWDB Administrative Office, 2125 Kern Street, #208

09/17/2019



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

1

November 4,

APPROVE

2020
FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: August 5, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOIVUVIENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the August 5, 2020, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

August 5, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes Summary

5



ATTACHMENT
FRESNO REGIONAL

^sn.oRegonai WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce
Dlvelopment.Boat'd Business and Industry Committee

August 5,2020

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT- Fely Guzman, Tommy Nellon, Joe Olivares, Corinna Pereira,
Michael Silveira (4:09 p.m.), and Lydia Zabrycki

ABSENT - Richard Keyes and Scott Miller

AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1. May 6, 2020, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB), presented the May 6, 2020, meeting minutes for correction and/or approval.

GUZMAN/OLIVARES - APPROVED THE MAY 6, 2020, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

2. Business Services Center Usage Report for Program Year 201 9 - 2020

Director Michael Silveira arrived at 4:09 p.m.

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, FRWDB, provided an overview of activities
and services being provided through the FRWDB's Business Services Center (BSC)and
referred the Committee to a spreadsheet provided in the agenda packet, which reported an
approximate value for services provided in Program Year (PY) 2019-2020.

Mr. Cherkaski also went over the other services that the BSC provides, including the
revamped no-cost Human Resources (HR) Hotline. He also provided an overview of the
changes that have taken place at the BSC since the closing of the office on March 19,
2020, due to COVID-19, including the ramp up of the Rapid Response webinars and the
many virtual meetings.

Mr. Cherkaski concluded his report by informing the Committee that the BSC is still closed
to the public and will remain closed for the foreseeable future, but that they will continue to



host virtual events.

This was an information item.

3. Rapid Response - COVID-19 Assistance

Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator, FRWDB, reported on
Rapid Response services provided in the Fourth Quarter of PY 2019-2020. During the
Fourth Quarter and with the COVID shutdown, the Rapid Response Team contacted 133
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and hosted 21 orientations in which 357
employees attended. Due to COVID-19 closures, the Rapid Response Team ramped up
and offered a series ofwebinars for employees and employers each week.

Ms. Espinosa explained that Phase 2 of the Governor's Re-Opening Plan started the first
week of May and this allowed a few businesses to bring back their entire staff; however,
some businesses struggled to bring back employees due to no childcare, the additional
$600 in Unemployment Insurance benefits per week, and fear of being infected. The
FRWDB Rapid Response team responded with a Virtual Job Fair Series, in partnership
with the City of Fresno. The Job Fair Series was hosted over three (3) days, May 27 - May
29, 2020. There were approximately five to six (5 to 6) employers each day and overall a
total of 124 job seekers attended. This was the first virtual job fair in the Fresno area.

In Layoff Aversion efforts, the Rapid Response team managed to assist seven (7) different
businesses avert the permanent layoff of 369 employees

This was an information item.

4. Manufacturinfl Recruitment and Upskill Taining

Shawna Glazener, Business Services Coordinator, FRWDB, presented a report on the
current trends in manufacturing, pre and post pandemic. She provided examples of all the
work the BSC had done to help local manufacturers, including how the FRWDB's
partnership with California Manufacturing Technology Consulting (CMTC) has helped our
local manufacturers stay, grow, and thrive in Fresno County.

Ms. Glazener presented Project Phoenix, the Trillium Pumps USA and Wier Floway merger
as a prime example of how the FRWDB and several partners are working to meet their
needs, with the FRWDB leading the recruitment efforts. The positions are being marketed
through the One-Stops, radio and television advertising, and through education partners.
Candidates are referred through Workforce Connection, and also as they are identified
through Rapid Response activities.

Ms. Glazener reported that six (6) Incumbent Worker Training (IWT) contracts were
completed during the 2019-2020 PY, with three (3) being in partnership with CMTC. It was
anticipated that seven (7) additional contracts would be completed when the pandemic hit,
which caused some delay while manufacturers regrouped and retooled. At this time, one
(1) has been approved in July, and four (4) more were in the process for completion in
August.

Ms. Glazener introduced Mr. Craig Scharton with CMTC, who gave a recap of his company
and their partnership with the BSC.

Mr. Scharton stated that during the initial stages of the pandemic, he saw that the FRWDB
was a leader not just in promoting local Personal Protection Equipment (PPE), but also by
following through by purchasing masks from a local company, Snowflake Designs.

7



This was an information item.

5. Rural Business Outreach

Mr. Cherkaski provided the rural business outreach update, and referred to Business
Services Coordinators Veronica McAlister and Juan Carranza, who are servicing the East
and West sides of Fresno County, respectively.

Mr. Cherkaski reported that on the East side of Fresno County, Ms. McAlister (in addition
to providing COVID response to businesses in Parlier, Kingsburg, Fowler, Reedley,
Sanger, Selma, and Orange Cove) has been instrumental with the Forestry Service
Training with Reedley College and the Conservation Corp. An Auberry employer has hired
three (3) individuals after the completion of their training.

In the last couple months, Mr. Carranza hosted a community webinar with West Hills
Community College District for Rapid Response and has led a couple in Spanish. He has
also started a marketing campaign on the local news and radio stations. His business
support has been focused in Kerman, San Joaquin, Coalinga and Firebaugh.

This was an information item.

6. Quarterly Business Award Videos

Due to technical difficulties Mr. Cherkaski was not able to present the two (2) videos that
revealed the Outstanding Business Achievement Award for the First Quarter of 2020:
Stanislaus Food Supply for the Adult Employer and Fresno Family Chiropractic for the
Youth Employer.

The employers were not able to attend the meeting today, but Stanislaus Food Supply sent
a letter of acceptance and appreciation that Mr. Cherkaski read for the Business and
Industry Committee (B&l).

This was an information item.

7. November 4, 2020, Agenda Items

Chair Zabrycki reminded the B&l that if they have any items to be added to the agenda for
the November 4, 2020, meeting, to send those items to FRWDB staff at least two (2)
weeks before the meeting.

8. Meeting Feedback

Chair Zabrycki and FRWDB Executive Director, Blake Konczal, discussed how far the
FRWDB has come since its first tele-conference meeting to today's virtual meeting.

Director Silveira asked about any sources the FRWDB might be able to compile for
working parents having to home school their at-home children. Chair Zabrycki asked if Mr.
Konczal and his team could put together some resources for parents. Mr. Konczal said
staff would research it and get back to the committee.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:11 p.m.



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

2

November 4, 2020

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 e www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Remembering Director Richard Keyes

INFORMATION:

Blake Konczal, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Executive Director, will share a few
words remembering the late Director Richard Keyes.



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

3

November 4, 2020

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Human Resources - COVID 19 Support

INFORMATION:

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager for the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, and
Brenda Budke, Executive Director of Sierra HR Partners, will provide an overview of the Business
Services Center's Human Resources programs to support employers during COVID-19, including topics
and trends.

10



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

4

November 4, 2020

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Veronica McAlister, Business Services Coordinator

SUBJECT: Creek Fire - Resource Support

INFORMATION:

Veronica McAlister, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board's Business Services Coordinator for
the Eastside of Fresno County, will provide information on the supportive services provided to those
impacted by the Creek Fire.

11



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

5

November 4, 2020

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator

SUBJECT: Rapid Response - Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides the Business and Industry
Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or downsizing.

During the First Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2020-2021, the Rapid Response team contacted 29
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided an Orientation to 147 dislocated workers and
business owners. Overall, there were 1050 employees that were affected during this quarter.

In addition, during the First Quarter of PY 2020-2021, the Rapid Response Coordinator assisted one (1)
individual with finding employment.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Business and industry Labor Market Update - Fall 2020
ATTACHMENT II: Rapid Response 121 Report - First Quarter of PY 2020-2021
ATTACHMENT III: Rapid Response Layoff Aversion 122 Report - First Quarter of PY 2020-2021

12



ATTACHMENT I

v
Wforkfone

Development Board
*»".>fm^Vn<y,<^-rfC*-^-*-ri

-"BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
LABOR MARKET UPDATE

Fall 2020

Fresno County Change in

Unemployment Rate

September 2019 - 5.6%

September 2020 -10.4%

Increase of 4.8%

Regional County Unemployment Rates
September 2020

Kern - 12.4% Tulare - 12.2%

Fresno - 10.4% Kings - 10.3%

Madera - 9:4% Merced - 10.6%

Stanislaus - 16.1% Sanjoaquia - 16.6%

Fresno County Weekly Ul Claims
03/07/20 - 10/03/20

s s 3s s
^ ' r^" f-ir r-i:

B.W

Jan-20

Fresno

8.5%

Feb-20

County 2020 Unemployment Rates
16.9%

11.0%

Mar-20 Apr-20

1S.7W

May-20

14.6%

lun-20

13S%

lul-20

10.9%

Aug-20

10.4%

Sep-20

Fresno County
Industry Change

September 2019 to September 2020

Construction: <8.7%>

Transportation & Warehousing: <0.6%>

Ambulatory Health Care Services: 8.0%

Leisure & Hospitality: <28.8%>

Manufacturing: <6.1%>

13
Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems 10/20/20



Rapid Response 121 Report
First Quarter of Program Year 2020-2021

Name of Reporting Loca! Area:

Local Area Load RR Contact Pcrs<

Email address;

Tcicphono Number:

Fax Number;

Rciilonal Workforce Dcvoiot

Martha Esplnosa

ipinosa@workforce-connection.com.

559-230-1045

submitted:

:er Ending:

10/21/2020

(NSTRUCTtONS: Aetivfttos roportoc! on the tojtld Sosponse 121 S&portarc those rclatlne to vttte in rwponio to layoffs or clo!iyrot,at tfoflnod In this Directive. Rcportable viite fnctudo WorttcrAdjurtmontstid Rctrainine Notification (WARN) and
non-WARN ovontt. The Rapid Rotponsc 121 ttftport must bo wmplotod for ati toyoft/closurc plannlng/oriottteition mootfngi. Planntne moottnes and orientations for9 or iow omployeot arc for Information only and wllf not be used In the uteutation
<atth» tHslocatton-btucd formu la fuittl in c factor. Complcttta iiftparato itne (torn cnttyfor each visit occuring ott rfifferant days, locations orcmpioyftri.

Complttto a slngla Uno ttem entry if muhipla sowlonsaro conducted on the same day, at a flngto location, and fora tingto ompioyof with the note of how many mutttpi* ori&ntationswero made thatday. The Rapid Rwponsc 121 Roport It cumulat!v<t,
murt be completed tj<iartnr)y and submitted via ft-rrutl by the 20th of th<> month fctbwhg the quarter end to 1h<> atsi^cd Rccional Advisor, with a "^
^.^SttepanbyW/W,

>
•5
a*

-fi-
4/1/2020]

4/1/20201

4/3/20201

4/3/20201

4/3/20201

40/20201

4/3/20201

4/3/20201

4/3/20201

4/4/20201

4/6/20201

4/6/20201

4/6/20201

4/6/20201

4/6/20201

4/6/20201

4/6/20201

4/7/20201

4/7/20201

4/7/20201

4/7/20201

4/8/20201
4/8/20201

4/8/20201

4/8/20201

4/S/20201

sJs
s £a
cue
o s .a

Ill5&s
I Is
OS > 0

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

I t
Is!
Hi,S S 8 5

K

»

!>

^

^

N

K

K

K

K

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N

N

N

N

*a

^11
II!
li-A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

E
z
s
es.

-y-
Centre Binacionat para d Dcsaroiio Indigcna

Sarmcr Chamber of Commerce

500 Club

Rogers Jcwclrv

L Brands (VS. Bath & Bodv)

Wahoo Tacoi

Cold Stones

Evolution Hospitalitv CRadisson)

Table Mountain Casino

Snowflakc Designs

Olive Garden

Yard House

CarMaxx

Costco

ESCO Investments

Olive Garden

Dcckcr Ford DBA Future Ford

Hvdratcdi

REI

Guitar Center

EGT Global Solution;

Scholastic Book Fairs
Ncil Jones Foods Companv

Western Dental

John's Incredible Pizza

Michael Automotive Center

II
s

J£L
29HETulareAvc

1789 N Jcnscn Avc

771 W Shaw Avc

7685 N. BIackaonc

615E.SkmvAvc

7835NPaImAvc»IOI

3047_E_C2mpusPointcDr

1055 Van Ness Avc

8184 Table Mountain Rd

2893 Larkin Avc

6725 N Riverside Dr

90 El Camino

71 SON Palm Avc

7100NAbbvSt

8533SParlicrCt

3S9 Sluw Avc

2992 Lartcn Avc

133 IS West Avc

78IONBlackstoncAvc

5330 N Blackstonc Avc

4603 N Brawlcv Avc
2502 N St

3077WSkawAvc

7095 N Cedar Avc

6061NBIackslonc

A_

Sanpcr

Ciovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Friant

CIovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

Parlicr

Clo-.is

CIovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Fircbaunh

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

e
JSL

93721

9365^

9361;

9372C

937K

93711

937K

9372!

9362i

93612

93723

9372C

9372C

9372C

93648

93612

93612

9370E

9372G

937IC

93722
93622

93711

93720

93710

I
ISli

71_Arts^Entertainment_and_Re

92 Public Administrstit
71_Arts_ Entertainment and R(

creatior

44 45 Retail Trade

44_45_Retall_Tradt

72_Accommodation_and_Fooc

_ Service"

72_Accommodation_and_Fooc

72_Accommodation_and_Fooc

.Service:
71_Arts_ Entertainment, and R£

creatior

31_33_M3nuf3cturinfS

72 Accommodation and Fooc

_Sen/!ce;

72 Accommodstion and Food

_Servicei

44_45_Retail_Tradc

44_45_RetaiLTradc

52_Finance and,Insurance

72_Accommodatson_and_Food

_Serv]ces

44_4S_Retail_Trade

31_33_Manufacturinfi

44 45 Retas! Trade

44_45_Retail_Trade

99_Undassiflcd

44 45 Retail Trade
31 33 Manufacturing

62_Healthcare_and_Soci3)_Assi

72_Accommodation_and_Food

44 45 Retail Trade

•s
Ifc

s§
II
S3

N/A

4/1/202C

4/3/202C

3/23/202C

4/5/202C

4/3/202C

4/3/202C

3/31/202C

4/3/202C

4/4/2020

3/16/2020

3/16/2020

3/18/2020

4/4/2020

4/6/2020

3/16/2020
3/19/2020-
3/27/2020

4/8/2020

4/6/2020

40/2020

4/7/2020

3/31/2020
4/13/2020

3/23/2020

3/17/2020

3/18/2020

I s

iL
c

2

24!

1-1

63

4C

52

58

50C

22

116

134

58

32

Not Provided

161

59

Not Provided

40

29

Not Provided

23
96

20

362

267

1.3
Ills

c

IH1liii
N/A

N/f

H/fi

»ft

N//I

N//>

N//1

N/<

N/fl

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Comments

Requested information about upcoming webJnafs.RRC provided info.
Referred by Victor Bribiesca. Veronica reached out and called Tammy. Tammy

req u ested|nfp rma tion via ema i|.

WARN sent on 4.3 EC talked to point of contact, said st was temporary lay off.

Provided info on next weeks onentadon webinars and information on 8SC website.

WARN received via email from EDD. RRC called and left a message providing a

brief description of PPP, Work Sharing and Webinar. WARN 201901185 Roger Marks

- 209-578-1873

WARN received and left a message for Sherri Macik 614-577-6435 providing

information about PPP, Work sharins and Employee Webinars

Business owner called. RRC provided Julie 355-9372 with information about PPP,

work sharing proRram, SBA Loan Information, EDD info.
Business owner called. RRC provided Julie 355-9372 with information about PPP,

work sharing program, SBA Loan[nformation, EDD info.
WARN received. Left message for Mark Knudsen at 312-1347 also emailed info

about employee webmars, PPP, and S8A Loan info.
Spoke w/Tribal office staff. Casino has been closed for some time, but suggested

reaching out to 822-7777. Staff was not sure who is handling HR at this time.

22 staff were iaid off, 14 brought back after company retooled to make masks.

Vaiiey Children's Hospital and City ofCSovis are ordering regularly. Company is

considering retooling to adjust ionR-term

WARN received on 4/3/2020 part of Darden. local manager Enrique provided RRC

with email address evarg3s@otivegarden.com RRC sent webinar info and PPP and

SBA Disaster !nfo

WARN received on 4/3/2020 part of Darden. Local manager Gary provided RRC with

email address YHUSA8335@darden.com RRC sent webinar info and PPP and SBA

Disaster Info

WARN received 4/3/2020 RRC ieft 3 message for genera! counsel Stephanie

Espmosa regarding info about webjnars.

WARN received 4/6/2020 from Costco Corporate Office. RRC caSied and LM for Don

Dohanyps, 4/7/2020 General Counsel LM. RRCcai!ed back and LM

Employer requested RR and Downsizing webinar information. Provided links to

WARN received on 4/3/2020 part of Darden. Local manager Jacob stated that

em piov e.es d id n t need any servi ces.

WARN received 4/3/2020 RRC [eft message for David Yanez and emajied him and
isisneroz information about webinar, PPP, and SBA Disaster info.

HR rep Pam Thomas called to inform of closure siated for May Irst, not related to

COViD-19. Said WARN was submitted on 2.7, but no record on Caljobs. Follow up

call made on 4.8 and WARN sent on 4.10

Ml non manageria! staff furioughed until Juiy country wide. Working with Fresno

store.

Calied and left a voicemsi! SVP of HR Anne Buchanan, and sent an email follow up

with information on webinars and RR services

Sacramento office informed me they are fiiing WARN for Fresno location for

Furioush of employees
WARN received on 4.7. Ca!!ed HR Rep Narinder Judge on 4.S. Left voicemail on

avai!ab!e RR services. Emplovees furloughed

Received WARN on 4/8. Juan to reach out. Temporan/ FuriouRh

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC called individual sites but was transferred to a

general phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Essen. RRC provided information about tocal programs, and upcoming webinars.

Contact stated that he wii] include infojsnjnte^^^

WARN received on 4.7 All employees furloughed. Number provided on WARN did

not work. Emaiied HR Director Denina Evans information on RR services on 4.S

Called and emaiied contact. Layoff is impacting 267 employees, which is the total

number for all sites

>
0
3:
s
m
z
H



4/S/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/2020

4/8/2020

4/8/202C

4/S/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/202C

4/8/2U2C

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

4/10/2020
4/10/2020
4/10/2020
4/14/2020

4/14/2020
4/15/2020

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan
Plan

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

K

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N

N
N

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

Michael Automotive Center

Michael Automotive Center

Michael Automotive Center

Western Dental

Lvons Macsjius

Rusca & Rusca Law

Western Dental

Western Dental

Western Dental

Advcnlist Health Rccdicv-

Bcautv Lounge Boutique

RLMK Inc (McDonald's Inc)

RLMK Inc (McDonald's Inc)

RLMK Inc (McDonald's Inc)

Michael Automotive Center

Western Dental

IN POWER Markctinc

UnLovc Frcsno

Focus Vision

Su Cass V3llc\* Insurance

Cpalinga Auto & Truck Diesel Repair Center

H&M
H&M
R.uth's Chris

Sleep Number

Carmen's Boutique

Editorial Rcnucvo. LLC

5787 N BIackstonc

5737NBIackslonc

5735 N Blackstonc

5776 N. Blackstonc Avc Suite 104

3158EH3millonAvc

]327NSt

1255 W. Shields Avc

4901 E Kincs Csnvon Rd

4195 E. Shields

372W&wcssAvc

13371 St

2790 Floral Avc

835 N Reed Avc

520 Sierra St

50 W Bullard

751W Shaw

4450N.BrawIcvAvc.fH26

2767W.SkawAvc.iH08

7 E River Park Pl Suite 110

1814 E. Green Sane Avenue

304 E. Polk Street

HOEICaminoAvc
559 E Shaw Avc
7844 N Blackstonc
432 E Shaw Avc

326 Park Blvd
4222 W Alamos Avc Suite 201

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Fresno

Rccdkv

Rccdlcv

Sdma

Rccdlcv

KinRsburs

Clovis

Clovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Coalinea

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

FrCSElQ

Orange Cove

Frcsno

9371C

937IC

9371C

9371C

93702

93721

93705

9371-1

9372i

93654

93654

9366;

93654

93631

93612

93612

93722

9370i

9372C

93730

93210

93720
93710
93720
93710

93646
93722

44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retai! Trade

44 45 Retai! Trade

62_Healthcare_and_Social_Ass!

stance

31 33 IVIanufactursnR
54_ProfessionaLScientific_and_

Technical Services

62_.Healthcare,and Social Assi

stance

62_Healthcare_and_Sodal_Assi

stance

62_HeaIthcare_3nd_Soda(_Ass

62, Heatthcare and Social Ass

stance

Sl_Other_Sen/!ces_&ccept_Pub:

ic_Administratior

72 Accommodation and Fooc

_Servsce;

72 Accommodation and Food

_Services

72 Accommodation and Food

.Service;

44,45_RetaiL Trade

62_Healthcare_and_Soci3S_Assi

stance

54_Professiona)_Scientific_and_

Technical. Services

44 45 Retail Trade

Sljnformation

52_Fsnance..and insurance

44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retail Trade
44_45_Retail_Trade

72 Accommodation and Food

44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retail Trade
51_ Information

3/18/202B

3/18/202C

3/I8/202C

3/23/2020

4/8/2020

3/23/2020

3/23/2020

3/23/2020

3/23/202C

6/8/2020

3/23/2020

3/25/2020

3/25/2020

3/25/2020

4/3/2020

3/23/2020

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

3/26/2020

4/9/2020

4/9/2020

4/5/2020
4/5/2020

3/30/2020
4/9/2020

4/14/2020
4/15/2020

26-!

267

267

5

9C

1

12

18

15

4

1

11

16

10

267

16

0

17

0

2

74
74
68

8

1
14

N/fl

N/<

N//>

H/ft

N/<

N/<

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/<

N/A

N/A

N/<

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

Called and emailed contact. Layoff is impacting 267 employees, which is the total

number for all sites
Called and emaiied contact. Layoff is impacting 267 employees, which is the total

number for all sites

Called and emailed contact. Layoff is impacting 267 empbyees, which is the total

number for ai! sites
WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC caiSed individual sites but was transferred to a

genera] phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Eisen. RRC provided information about iocal programs, and upcomins webi

Spoke VP of HR on 4.8. Confirmed she submitted WARN and attended 3 Rapid
Response webinar on information that she provided to employees. As of 4.8 WARN

has not been sent to our office.
Employee called to state that she was Said off. RRC provided information about EDD

and upcominRwebinars

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC called individua! sites but was transferred to 3

genera! phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Eisen. RRC provided information about iocal programs, and upcoming websnars.

Contact stated that he will include info on intemai empSovee resource website.
WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC called individual sites but was transferred to a

general phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Eisen. RRC provided information about local programs, and upcoming webinars.

Contact stated that he wi5i sndude info on internal empfoyee resource webslte.

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC ca!ied individual sites but was transferred to a

general phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

Eisen. RRC provided information about local programs/ and upcoming webirsars.

Contact stated that he wil! include info on internal employee resource website.

Received WARN on 4/8. RRC provided information on completirig a WARN.

Veronica and Martha to reach out

Business Owner Jennifer Chavez 209-872-2250 caiied needing assistance. RRC

provided info about upcoming webinar, SBA Loan, SBDC contact info, Ul

information. RRC informed Veronica

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC had assisted the Corporate Office with information to
create WARN. RRC followed up with Corp office and LM about upcoming webinars

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC had assisted the Corporate Office with information to
create WARN. RRC followed up with Corp office and LM about upcoming webinars

WARN received 4/7/2020 RRC had assisted the Corporate Office with information to

create WARN. RRC followed up with Corp office and LM about upcoming webinars

Received WARN on 4/7. Called and talked to Jeff Moore about RR services and

online webmars. Employees are furlouRhed.

general phone number. RRC reached out to Corporate office and spoke with Bob

ESsen. RRC provided information about Iaea! proRrams, and upcoming webinars.

information on SBA, Access Plus Capital & City of Fresno loans have been provided.

Additionaily, RR services information has been shared. Juan to connect business to

partners assisting with loan application process once business confirms interest on

pursuing application.

Business has appiied for the City of Fresno small business loan. information on SBA

ioans has been shared with business owner who is also working with FAHF already.

WARN noticed received 4/9/2020 RRC Called contact Sarah Cohen and left a
message and followed up with emaii providing info on SBA, PPP, Work sharing, and

Upcoming webinars
Business Owner connected with Juan. The business owner has submitted the

application for PPP and working with Chase Bank. Additionally, Juan connected the

business to City of Fresno/Access Pius Capita? "Save Our Smai! Businesses Loan to

Srant Program" emphasizing the deadline to appiy is this coming Sunday, April 12,

2020.

Next Step{s): Juan to connect business with FAHF should they want to apply.

Fhe business is struggling firiarsdaHy and is behind on rent payments already. The

owner had to [ay off 2 shop workers and is having difficulties financially. Juan has

provided information on the EIDL, PPP, and has requested the business owner to

provide affected employees with my contact information so I can assist with worker

resources. Additionally, Juan will contact the Gty ofCoaimga to double check on

eviction moratorium ordinance(s}.

Next Step(s): Juan to connect business to SCORE, SBDC to assist with application if

needed._
WARN received on 4.10 Erik called and left message to HR rep. 74 employees is

Eotal number for both Socations

WARN received on 4.10 Erik called and left message to HR rep. Furloughed

WARN received on 4.10. Erikca^le^ left m HR Rep. Furloughed

yVARN received. Caijed and left message for contact person.

Business was forced to shutdown temporarily due to COV !D-19 Sheiter-in-place

orders Employer wanted assistance applying for PPP loan and was also given info

about EPD and referred to Rapid Response webinar.

WARN received 4/15/20. Erik spoke to owner about RR sen/ices. Permanent.

Ul



4/15/2020
4/15/2020
4/15/2020

4/15/2020

4/15/2020
4/15/2020
4/16/2020

4/17/2020

4/17/2020
4/17/2020

4/17/2020

4/17/2020

4/17/2020

4/20/2020

4/20/2020

4/20/2020

4/20/2020

4/20/2020

4/21/2020

4/22/2020

4/22/2020

4/22/2020
4/22/2020

4/22/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020
4/23/2020
4/23/2020

4/23/2020

Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan ^

Plan

N
N
N

N

N
N
N

N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N

N

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

WA

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

JCPcmiv

Ross Drcs;

Ross Dress

Creative Alternatives. Inc

Chapa's Automotive

Ross Dress

Ad-Venture Video Productions

Frcsno SuTfiicaI Hospita!

Stw.e;c\'ilv

PapcrSourcc^

California Pizza IGichcn

Bcrkctcv Farms

Xtrcmc Manufacturinc

Clinics Sierra Visita

Campus Point-Mava Cinemas

Pancakes! 727 flHOP)

Brodcr Bros

Laura's Bcauh- Salon

Me N Eds Pizzcria Inlcmadona!

Burlinnton Coat Factorv

Dave and Busters

Burlington CoatFactorv

Morphc

Burlinston Coat Factorv

Axccss Financial

Axccss Financial

Nordstrom Rack

Abcrcombic & Fitch
Trinity Hcallh
St. Afincs Medical

Axccss Financial

555 ESIuwAvc
7487NBhckstoncAvc
4950 E Kincs Canvon Rosd

4460 E Yale Avc

190 E Railroad
1077 East Shaw Avc
1165 N Dc Wolf Avc

6125 Fresno

334 W Shaw (fl34
5048 N Palm Avc<05

7180 N Palm Avc

3053 S Golden State Frontacc Rd

1775 Part St. Bid «82

2756 S. Elm St

3090 E Camnus Point Drive

7119N.FresnoSt

4247 S Mimcivawa

551 Park Blvd

6729 North Palm Avmuc. Suite 200

6509 N Riverside Dr.

212 E RivcrPart Circle

5630N.Blackstonc
639 ESlmvAvc Space 161

70 W Shaw Avc

2712WShawAvcSmtc5

3742 W. Shields Avc

7883 N Bladistonc Avc

589 E Shaw Avc
1303 E. Hcmdon Avc

]303EHcmdonAvc

3270E.TulareAvc

Frcsno

Frcsno
Frcsno

Frcsno

Oransc Cove

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Cio-ns

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Sclma

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Oranec Cove

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Govis

Fresno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

93710
93720
93270

93703

93646
93710
93737

93710

93612
93704

93650

93725

93662

93706

93710

93720

93725

93646

93704

93722

93720

93710
93710

93612

93711

93722

93720

93710
93720
93720

93702

44 45 Retail Trade
44_45_Retall_Trade
44_4S detail Trade

61_Education3i_Services

44_45_Retail_Trade

44 45 Retail Trade
51 tnformation

62_Heaithc3re_and_Sodal^Assi

stance

22 Utilities

44 45 Retail Trade

72_Accommodation_and_Food

.Services

ll_Agricu)ture_Forestry_Hshing

Hunting

31 33 ManufacturhR
62 Heaithcare and Soda! Assi

stance

51 Information

72_Accommodat!on_and_Food

Services

31 33 Manufarturinfi

81_Other_Sennces^Except_Pub)

ic_Administration

72_Accommodation_and_Food

_Services

44_45_Retall_Trade

72_Accommodation_and_Food

44 45 Retail Trade
44 45 Retail Trade

fl4_45_Retail_Trade

52_Finance_and_lnsurance

44_45_Reta[l_Trade

44 45 Retail Trade
62 Healthcare and Social ASS!
62 Healthcare and Social ASS!

52.. Finance and insurance

3/20/2020
4/5/2020
4/5/2020

4/15/2020
4/5/2020

4/16/2020

4/10/202C

3/27/202C
4/17/2020

3/18/2020

4/30/2020

3/31/2020

3/27/2020

3/18/2020

3/24/2020

3/23/2020

3/19/2020

3/18/2020

3/31/2020

3/24/2020

3/31/2020
4/2/2020

3/31/2020

5/8/2020

5/8/2020

04/05/2020

3/29/2020
4/13/2020
4/16/2020

5/S/2020

237
61
65

42

59
1

52

15
7

208

9

75

13

65

103

253

I

Not Provided

59

103

50
15

55

1

1

41

Not Provided
7

18

2

H/fi
N//1
We

Wt

N/<
J^fi
N/A

Wfi

H[fi
K/fi

H/t

N/fl

N/<

^/fi

N/fl

N/<

N/<

N/A

N/<

N/A

N/<

N/<
N/<

N/^

N//1

N/<

N/A

N/fl
JN/A
N/A

N/<

WARN received. Called and left message for contact person.

WARN received. Called and left message for contact person.

WARN received. Called and left message for contact person.

WARN received on 4/15/20. Temporary lay offs. Erik spoke to owner Daren Boretti.

Referred from Cit/ of Orange Cove. Has 1 employee, hours have been reduced due

to COVID-19. Wants assistance appiysnfi for EfDL Loan. Referred to SBA.

WARNjeceived. Caiied and left message for contact person.

Assisted him with U! information. Connected him to SBDC for assistance with loans.
WARN received on 4/16/2020. Provided information via caii and email on

upcomSngwebinarsandHRRotiine.

WARN received on 4/17/2020 Called and ieft message for Michael Trust 844-765-

2780
WARN Received on 4/17/2020 caiied Rhonda Dutmer and left a message

WARN Notice received 4/15/2020. RRC called HR Director. RRC followed up with

an email and provided information about upcoming webinars and HR Hotline.

WARN notice received on 4/16/2020 layoffs started on 4/1/2020 with closure on
4/30/2020. The locations have been soid. RRC calleci Ken Mance, HR Director.

Provided him with info on webinar. Ken had local contact, Lsventa contact RRC

RRC provided her with webinar info.

WARN received on 4/16/2020 spoke with HR Director Geraid Martinez. Ttiis is a

permanent layoff and the plant wi!S !Eke!y close. RRC sent him info on PPP, SBA,

Work Sharing and upcoming webinars.
WARN Notice received 4/20/2020. RRC called and [eft a message Stacey Ferriera.

RRC also reached out to RR partner.

WARN Notice receive 4/20/2020. RRC caiied and Seft a message for Heidi Garcia 213-

805-5333, RRC provided info about Webinars

WARN Notice received 4/20/2020. RRC called Mdissa Blondes 916-332-2450 but

mailbox is full. RRC sent and email about upcoming webinars.

WARN Notice received 4/17/2020. RRC called Richard Enrich on 4/17 and then
aRainon4/20.

Referred by City of Orange Cove. Owner is the only worker. Wants to apply for PPP.

Had to shut down around 3/19/20 due to state Shelter-sn-place order. Referred to

her Sender to apply for PPP and sent info on additional resources mdudsng RR and

EDD to apply for UIB under CARES act.
WARN Notice received 4/21/2020. RRC caSSed HR Generaiist Karen Coronel and

foiiowed up with an email kcoronel@milano-ri.com. RRC provided information

about upcoming webinars and inquired about missinR WARN information.

RRC received WARN directly from EDD. RRC called Mark McCullough and left a
message. RRC aiso emailed websnar information.

WARN received 4/22/2020. RRC csiied the contact number provided on the notice

but there was no answer and RRC was unable to leave a messase.
RRC received WARN directly from EDD. RRC called Mark McCullough and left a

message. RRC aiso emailed webinar information.

WARN received on 4/22/2020. RRC left a message for Becca Russell.

RRC received WARN directiy from EDD. RRC calied Mark McCuiioiigb and left a
message. RRC also emailed webinar information.

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and !eft a message for Corporate Contact

Shannon Wesganda. RRC emailed contact information about upcoming websnars

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC calied and left a message for Corporate Contact

Shannon Weipanda.RRCemaited^ORtact information about ypcomin

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and spoke with representative. RRC emalted

webinar information.

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRCcalte^and^ft a message for A!!isorLMbi<._
WARN rece!ved4(/23/f2020 RRC called and left a_message for Ann Can

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called_and ieft a messagefor Nancy Hoilmgsworth

WARN received 4/23/2020 RRC called and left a message for Corporate Contact
Shannon Weiganda. RRC emailed contact information about upcoming webinars

co



-~J

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/2020

4/23/202C

4/23/202C

4/23/202C

4/24/202C

4/24/202C

4/24/202C

4/24/202C

4/29/2020
4/29/2020
4/29/2020

4/29/2020

5/1/2020
5/1/2020

5/5/2020

5/5/202G

5/5/2020

5/5/2020

5/6/2020
5/12/2020
5/12/2020
5/12/2020
5/12/2020

5/13/2020
5/13/2020
5/14/2020
5/15/2020
5/16/2020
5/17/2020
5/18/2020
5/19/2020
5/20/2020
5/21/2020
5/22/2020

5/22/2020

5/22/202C
6/2/2020
6/2/2020
6/2/2020
6/2/2020
6/2/2020

6/2/2020

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan
Plan
Plan
Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

K

Is

K

t,

1<

is

1\

K

Is

!>

K
N
(<

N

N
N

N

K

K

K

K
N
N
N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N

N

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

Onuinc Cove Smog

Axccss Financial

Dick's Sportins

Transform SR LLC

Asccss Financial

Axccss Financial

Finish Line

Finish Line

Best Byv

Tri Couny Janitorial

Sal's Mexican Restaurant

SJVC
SJVC

Law Office ofGrccorv Smith

Southern Giazcr's Wine & Spirit
Hcnrv's Salon

Rcnal Cinema;

West Dcrmatolocv

Action Urccnt Care

Aldo

Ruliana Boutique

Enterprise

Enterprise
Enterprise

Enterprise
Central California Conference of Seventh Day
Advcndsts

Sweet Tomatoes

Frcsno Central Giurch
Frcsno Advcndst Acadcmv Clmstisn Preschool

Homcwods

Mairiulls
TJMaxx
Homcwiods

Marshalls
Marskdls
TJMaxs

Sunrise Mcdicai

Gnmdfos Pumps
Focus Vision

Wash Laundry

Famiiv Hcalthcarc Nchvork

Future Ford CIovis

The Chccsccakc Factory

mop

559 8tk Street

1501 Acadcmv Avc Suite 106

I225HcmdonAvc

1140 Shaw Avc

1865 Hcmdon Suite C

5665 E, Kines Canvon Rd Suite D 105

4888 N . Frcsno St

7890NBladiaoncAvc

7550 N. BIactslonc Avc

1348 Lincoln Street

7476 N Fresno SL
4985 E Andcrson
295 Sierra Avc

516WShawAvc Suite 200

2775 SoutJi Aneus St.
2043 W Bullard Arc.

250 Pasco Dci Centre

6700 N First Sl. Sic 131

3100NFon-fcrAvc

603 E. Shaw Avc

3081WAshIanAvc
1122 N Abbv
5175 E Clinton Avc
6031NBIacksloncAvc
6187NBl3ckstoncAvc

2820 Willow Avc
7114NFrcsnoSt
2980 E Yale
5387 E Olive Avenue
1395 Hcmdon Avc

540 Shaw
675 W Hcmdon
7871 Blackslonc
7440 Blackstonc
6549 Riverside
2097 W Shaw

2842 N. Business Park

5900 E Shields Avc
River Park Pl E» 110
4055 W. Slum' Avc Unill 04
290 N Wmc Lane
320 W Shaw Avc.
639 E Shaw Avc

7119N.FrcsnoSt

Orannc Cove

Sanccr

Clovis

Clovis

Clovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Kinnsbure

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

p.,

Clovis

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Chnis
Ctovis
CIovii
Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Clovis
Frcsno

Frcsno

93646

93657

93612

93612

93611

93727

93726

9372C

93720

93631

93720
93727
93710

93704

93727
93711

93720

93710

93611

93710

93722
93701
93727
93710
93710

93612
93720
93703
93727
93612
93612
93612
93720
93720
93722
93705

93727

93727
93720
93722
93701
93612
93710

93720

81_Other_Services_Except_Pubi

^Administration

44_4S_Retail_Trade

44 45 Retail Trade

5,

52,Finance and Insurance

44 45 Retai! Trade

44 45 Retai! Trade

44_45_Retail Trade

S6_Administrative_and_Support

_and_Waste_Management_and

72_Accommodation_3nd_Food

_ Services

61 Educational Services

61 Educational Services

rfessfonaLScientifk
Technical_Services

31 33 Man ufactu ring

81_Other_Serv[ces_Except_Pub!

Sljnformatson

62_Healthca re_a nd_Social_Assi

62_He3lthcare_and_Socia!_Assi

stance
62,,Heaithcare and Socia! Assi

stance

44 45 Retail Trade

53^ReaLEstate_and_Renta[_!-e

53_Real_Estate_and_Rental_Le
53 Real Estate and Rental Ie

53_ReaLEstate_ancLRentaLle

81_Other^Sen/ices_Except_Pu b!

ic. Administration

72 Accommodation and Food

81_Other_Sen/ices_Except_Pub!

61_Ed ucationa1_Sen/sces

44_45_R<!taH_Trade

44 45 Retail Trade
44_45_Retail_Trade

44_4S_RetalLTrade

44.45_RetaiLTrade

44 45 Retail Trade

44_45_Retail_Trade

62_Heaithcare,,and,,Socia!,Assi

stance

31_33_ManufacturJnR

81J3ther,Sen/ices_Except_Publ

81j3ther_5en/!ces_Except_Publ

72_Accommodat!on_and_Food

44_45_Retall_Trade

72 Accommodation and Food

72 Accommodatsors and Food

_Semces

4/23/2020

5/8/2020

4/12/2020

3/14/202C

5/8/202C

5/S/202C

4/2/202C

4/2/202C

4/19/202C

4/24/202C

N/A
4/14/2020
4/14/2020

N/A

05/01/2020
5/1/2020

3/16/2020

4/17/2020

4/22/2020

3/25/2020

6/26/2020
5/4/20
5/4/20
5/4/20
5/4/20

5/7/20
5/13/2020

5/7/20
5/7/20

5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20
5/12/20

5/18/2020

4/5/2020
3/27/2020
3/30/2020
3/31/2020
3/19/2020
3/1S/2020

3/24/2020

c

43

5S

1

I

^ot Provided

Mot Provided

72

II

0

16

0

5
0

78

2

5

1
1

10
I
I

6
0
1
2

51
32
30
54
58
88
50

134

211
17

1
31
59

196

103

N/e

j^fi

N/f

N//1

N//>

N/e

N//1

N//S

WP

N/A

N/^
N/<
N/f

N/A

N/<
N/<

N/A

N/f

N/<

N/^

H/ft
N/<
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/<



6/2/202C

6/5/202C
6/9/202C

6/10/202C
6/15/202C

6/16/202C

6/23/202C

6/23/202C

6/26/202C

6/26/202C

6/30/202C

7/2/202C

7/8/2020

7/9/2020

7/9/2020

7/10/2020

7/10/2020

7/10/2020

7/10/2020

7/10/2020

7/10/2020

7/14/2020

7/16/2020

7/21/2020

Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan
Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Pian

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

N

N
N

N
N

N

K

K

>;

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Hcariim Life

Sunrise Medical
Pier 1 Imports

Lazv Doc

AK Bcautv Bar

Burlington Coal Facton/

Western Dental

A-xccss Finmcisl

Macv's

RuhanaBoutique

India's Oven

Applcby & Co

Southern Glazer's Wine & Spirit

Rapid Response WebJnar

John's Incredible

Western Dentai

Western Dental

Western Dental

Western Dental

Western Denta!

Western Dentai

Sanger Nursery & Hardware

Rapid Response Webinar

Pier Urn ports

8953 N Chcslnul Arc

2842 N. Business Park
7457NBlacksloncAvc

7965NBIackstoncAvc.
1177 N Willow Avc Suite S 106

6509 N Riverside Dr

75!WSIuw

3270 E. Tuiarc Avc

48SS N. Fresno St.

3081WAshIanAvc

3035 W Ashlm Avc

2828 N. Wislion

2775 South Angus St.

7095 N Cedar Ave

751 W. Shaw Ave

3077 W. Shaw Ave

5776 N Blackstone Ave

4195 E. Shields

4901 E. Kings Canyon

1255 W Shields

2720JensenAve

7457 N Blackstone Ave.

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

CIovis

Frcsno

Fresno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Frcsno

Fresno

Fresno

Clovis

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Sanger

Fresno

9372C

93 71~i

9372C

9372C
93611

93721

9361;

9370;

9372f

93722

9372;

93704

93727

9372C

93612

93711

93710

93726

93727

93705

93657

93720

44,45 Retail Trade

62 Heaithcare and Soda! Ass

stance

<4_45_R(Stall_Tradc

72 Accommodation and Fooc

_Servicel

31_Other_Sen/ices_Except_Pub:

44 45 Retaii Trade
62_Hea Ithca re_a nd_Soda1_Ass

stance

44 45 Retail Tradt

44 45 Retail Tradt
72_Accommodation_ancU:ooc

Service*

N/f

31_33_Manufacturing

72_Accommodation_and_F

ood Services

62_Healthcare_and_Social_

Assistance

62 Healthcare and Social

Assistance

52 Health care and Social

Assistance

52 Healthcare and Social

Assistance

62 Healthcare and Social

Assistance

62 Heaithcare and Socia!

Assistance

44 45 Retail Trade

44_45_Retail_Trade

3/30/202C

5/18/202C
6/9/202C

3/17/202C
5/21/2020

3CI/202C

3/23/202C

5/8/202C

6/30/202C

6/26/202C

6/30/2020

N/A

6/30/2020

3/17/2020

6/18/2020-
7/31/2020

6/18/2020-
7/31/2020

6/18/2020-

7/31/2020

6/18/2020-
7/31/2020

6/18/2020-
7/31/2020

6/18/2020-
7/31/2020

Aug-20

7/21/2020

2

134
Not Provided

116

5S

16

91

1

6

c

1

0

362

9

5

3

12

9

5

5

0

15

N/f

N//>
N/<

N/fl
N/<

N//s

N/fl

jl/?

N/<a

N//1

J^

16

H/fi.

12

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

11

N/A

Called to follow up on 6/2/2020, Unable to leave message

6/5/2020, LVM

RRC is Assisting Kari Morris with answering questions to implement the Work

Sharing ProRram. i reached out Wendv Lomeli and Yvette Quevedo.

6/9/2020 Called and LM

WARN notice received on Aprii 7,2020. RRC caiied to follow up. Left message for

contact person.

Referred by EOC. Contacted owner and scheduied zoom meeting with S8DC.

WARN notice received previous!y, RFtC following up. Left message for contact

person.

WARN notice received previously, RRC foibwing up. Left message for contact

person.

WARN notice received previously, RRC foiiowing up. Left message for contact

person.

WARN notice received previously, RRC following up. left message for contact

person.--

Owner cailed to follow up on Fresno City and County grants. RRC reached out to

City Representatives to find out how to submit paperwork for grants. RRC Provided

owner with information.

Owner called to ask about issues with EIDL loan. RRC reached out SBA and provided

Rapid Response Webinar-Partidpants were from various businesses.

WARN Notice redeved 7/S/2020. RRC called and left message for

lauren MuttL RRC also emailed Lauren and provided flyer for RR

websnars

Rapid Response Webinar-Particspants were from various businesses.

HR manager reached out to inform us that due to the new restrictions

that they would need to shut down again and inquired if a new WARN

notice should be sent. BSC manager stated yes and RRC foi!owed up

with offer of assistance.

RRC called Robert Eisen Senior VP and Chief HR and provided him with

information about our services and upcoming RR Webinar information.

RRC ca!!ed Robert Eisen Senior VP and Chief HR and provided him with

information about our services and upcoming RR Webinar information.

RRC called Robert Eisen Senior VP and Chief HR and provided him with

information about our sen/ices and upcoming RR Webinar information.

RRC called Robert Eisen Senior VP and Chief HR and provided him with

information about our services and upcoming RR Webinar information.

RRC called Robert Essen Senior VP and Chief HR and provided him with

information about our sen/ices and upcoming RR Webinar information.

RRC caiied Robert Eisen Senior VP and Chief HR and provided him with

infomation about our sen/ices and upcpmmg RR Webmar information.

VM met with owner, Daiias. Owner stated dosure will be permanent,

and they expect to fully shutdown sometime in August, although there

is no definite date. 5 empioyees will be affected, and he ss working on

severance packages for empioyees. Very interested sn receiving RR

sen/ices. Left RR f!yers with info and offered to do speciai RR

orientation provided he can give enough notice to coordinate.

Rapid Response Webinar-Partidpants were from various businesses.

RRC stopped by and provided flyers of weekly RR webinars and spoke

with Jenna, Assistant Mgr. She stated that they haven't been told when

the last day will be/ but the last day to purchase online is Juiy 24th. She

stated that she wiii hand out the flyers to her team. She also stated that

many of the employees are in school and may just focus on school fora

while.

00



7/20/202C

7/21/2020

7/23/2020

7/30/2020

7/31/202C

S/5/202C

8/6/202C

8/7/2020

8/13/2020

8/13/2020

8/20/202G

8/21/2020

8/21/2020

8/21/2020

8/21/2020

8/27/2020

8/27/2020

8/27/2020

8/27/2020

9/3/2020

9/10/2020

Plan

Plan

OR

OR

OR

Plan

OR

Plan

OR

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

OR

K

N

N

N

N

!>

K

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Tri County Janitorial

St Agnes Medical Center

Giri Scouts of Central CA South

Girl Scouts of Central CA South

Rapid Response Webmar

Ciub One Casino

Rapid Response Weblnar

Sanger Nursery & Hardware

Rapid Response Webinar

H MS Host

Rapid Response Webinar

Stein mart

Sur La Table

World Market

CA Pizza Kitchen

Rapid Response Webinar

Western Dental

Western Dental

Western Dental

Rapid Response Webinar

Rapid Response Webinar

1348 Lincoln St

1303 E Herndon Ave

1377 W Shaw Ave

1377 W Shaw Ave

1033 Van Ness Ave

2720JensenAve

5175 E Clinton Way

1085HemdonAve.

7786 N Blackstone Ave #41 0

7662 N Biackstone Ave Suite A

7985 N. Blackstone Avc.

751 W Shaw

4195 E. Shields

4901 E. Kings Canyon Ave

Ksngsburg

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Sanger

Fresno

^[ovis

Fresno

=resno

=resno

:iovi$

: res no

::resno

93631

9372C

93711

93711

93721

93657

93727

93612

93720

93720

93720

93612

93726

93727

81_0th er_Se n/i ces_Exce pl

_Pubiic_Administration

62_H ea Ithca re__a n d ,Socia I

Assistance

71_Arts_Entertainment_an

d Recreation

44_45_Retail_Trade

71_Arts_Entertainment_an

d Recreation

44 45 Retail Trade

44 45 Retail Trade

44_45_RetaiLTrade

72 Accommodation and F

ood, Sen/ices

52_Healthcare_and_Sodal_

Assistance

52_Healthcare_and_Social_

Assistance

52.,Healthcare and Soda!

Assistance

20-lul

9/16/2020

7/31/2020

8/15/2020

10/9/2020

10/2/2020

8/27/2020

n/a_

8/21/2020

8/14/2020

8/14/2020

8/14/2020

11

82

0

0

0

126

0

5

0

41

0

18

9

_n/a

208

0

2

2

1

0

0

N/;

H/fi

s

II

15

N/t

13

N/f

s

Wt

M

N/(

M/t

N//>

N//»

14

N/f

N/<

N/fl

6

6

Made fo!!ow up to employer. He stated all his employees are working

again/ and they are about to hire an additional emp!oyee. Employer,
Mark, stated they received the EIDL $10 advance and also a PPP loan,

and that advance helped them to stay afloat. They do not anticipate

another round of lay offs at this time.

RRC received a follow up WARN notice that 23 furioughed employees

status is now permanent and 59 individuais' furiough has been

extended to 3.0/24/2020 and then will be reexamined. RRC called and

smailed

Rapid Response Webmar-Participants were from various businesses.

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

[in Spanish)

RRC received a follow up WARN notice stating that the temporary

layoff of 126 empioyees has now become permanent. RRC called Robyn

Fox and provided information about sen/ices and upcoming RR

webinars.

Rapid Response Webinar-Partscipants were from various businesses.

BSC Veronica McAlister caiied to follow up with owner, Daiias. Owner

stated last day that they will be open to the public is S/15/20. He stated

he will register for his staff to attend the S/20/2020 webinar as a group

so they can receive info. He also requested info on health insurance

and effects of Severance Pay. BSC stated she will do research and keep

him informed, and will foSSow up again as the 8/20/20 date approaches.

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

RRC received an updated WARN notice stating that the temporary

Fudough has now become permanent. RRC called Giovanni Budan, HR

Seneralist and provided information about sen/ices and RR webinars.

Rapid Response Webinar-Partscipants were from various businesses.

RRC stopped by the store and dropped off a flyer for upcoming RR

Lvebinars. The employee estimated that they would close around the

3nd of September or eariy October.
?iRC stopped by the store and dropped off a f!yer for upcoming RR

A/ebinars. The employees stated they are closing in 7 days. Most have

sther jobs lined up.

:tRC stopped by the store to inquire if the store will be closing. The

store manager, Beatrice, stated that they are not closing.

^RC checked in and found that the restaurant was closed and no one

Afas there. RRC taped up a flyer of the RR webinars along with card and

sosted them on the door.

:?apld Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

=IRC called Mr. Robert Eisen and emailed him an updated Rapid

response Marketing fiyer to provide his employees.

^RC calSed Mr. Robert Essen and emailed him an updated Rapid

response Marketing fiyer to provide his employees.

:tRC caiied Mr. Robert Eisen and emailed him an updated Rapid

response Marketing f!yer to provide his employees.

^apid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

^apid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

co



9/10/2020

9/10/2020

9/17/2020

9/22/2020

9/22/2020

9/22/2020

9/22/2020

9/22/2020

9/22/2020

9/24/2020

Plan

Plan

OR

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

Plan

OR

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

?A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Malaga County Water Dist

'\iorica

Rapid Response Webinar

Spine and Pain Treatment Medical Center

-AGZ Corporation

-AGZ Medical Center

J\GZ Medical Center

•JVSI Medical Center

'FChang's

:lapid Response Webinar

3580 S. Frank Ave

170 W. Shaw Aue

5771 N First St. Suite 101

5771 N.Fresno Street

349 E Bullard Ave, Suite 105

3795 E Shields Ave

3751 E. Shields Ave

7894 N Blackstone Ave

Fresno

Fresno

:resno

:resno

::resno

:resno

=resno

=resno

93725

93612

93710

93710

93710

93710

93710

93720

56 Administrative and Su

pportjand^WasteJvianage

ment and Remediation

56 Administrative and Su

p po rt_a n d_WasteJV!a n age

ment_ancLRemed!ation

62_Healthcare_and__Social,

Assistance

62 Healthcare and Social

Assistance

62 Healthcare and Soda!

Assistance

62_Hea!thcare and Social

Assistance

62 Healthcare and Social

Assistance

72_Accommodation_and_F

ood Services

9/10/2020

11/1/2020

11/2/2020

11/2/2020

11/2/2020

11/2/2020

11/2/2020

9/17/2020

6

0

0

17

1

G

9

15

75

0

N/t

Wfi

5

Wf

^/fi

N/<

N/<

n/fi

N/<

8

Due to budget cuts, staff were laid off from different departments at

MCWD- WWTP and P&R. Employee stated they were toid these may or

may not be temporary lay offs. Those affected were: General Manager,

2 WWTO, Parks & Rec Manager and 2 staff. Employee requested lay off

assistance and was connected to RR coordinator. RR Coordinator and

BSC will work together to coordiante an orientation.

^lorica wiii be closing it's physical location permanently and will

:ontinue a Work At Home model. No employees are anticipated to be

displaced becuase a!! will be offered continued empioyment. RRC ca!!ed

and left a message providing information about RR webinars.

Rapid Response Webinar-Participants were from various businesses.

^RC received a WARN notice that empioyee separation wsSJ occur in

phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC called and left a message for

:t5go Barajas, HR Manager explaining our services and providing

nformation about RR Webinars.

^RC received a WARN notice that employee seperation will occur in

phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC called and left a message for

Vgo Baraj'as, HR Manager explaining our services and providing

nformation about RR Webinars.

^RC received a WARN notice that employee seperation will occur in

phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC called and left a message for

Vgo Barajas, HR Manager expSaining our services and providing

nformation about RR Webinars.

^RC received a WARN notice that employee seperation will occur in

phases beginning on November 2nd. RRC caiied and Seft a message for

^igo Barajss, HR Manager explaining our services and providing

nfonnation about RR Webinars.

RRC received a WARN notice that employee separation wiSS occur In

shases beginning on November 2nd. RRC called and left a message for

:tigo Barajas, HR Manager explaining our services and providing

nformation about RR Webinars.

^RC recieved a WARN notice stating that employees will have a

'eduction of hours as a result of COVID 19. RRC called and left a

message for Rob Kennedy providing information about RR webinars.

:tapid Response Webinar-Particspants were from various businesses.

ro
0



LOA 122 Report
Name of Reporting Local Area:

Contact Person:

Email:

Telephone:

Fax:

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

Martha Espinosa

mespinosaOworkforce-connection.

559-490-1747

559-230-4045

Date Submitted:

Quarter Ending:

10/20/2020

30-Sep-20

INSTRUCTIONS - Activities reported on the layoff Aversion (LOA) 122 Report are those relating to business solution strategies delivered, and/or providing Rapid Re-Employment Services, by Local Workforce Development Area

(Local Area) staff and/or partners/ to businesses during any stage of the business cycle. It is important that the Local Area staff consider and document how layoff aversion activities will result in a positive outcome before

allocating resources. For completion of the layoff aversion activity, documentation from the business receiving the solution and/or the business rapidly re-employing is required for validation of outcomes. Copies of

documentation must be submitted with the 122 Report and also retained locally. Note: This is a cumulative report.

t!

I
5
•=

c

0
w

JL

4/4/2020

3/27/2020

2/11/2020

4/24/2020

>•
c
a.

8
<u —

II
S- .1
S. £
E B
b u
0 K.

Snowflake Designs

Dr. Craig Mundy, DDS

United Western Industries

Tri Couny Janitorial

>.
c

Is I
S.S I S I•=• fi •£ S "a

it!i I
" ^ a >• =II illc o c^; c

S. u £ -g E
i-i&jl s
is ^ t "re u
Uj= g» u .a

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

s-

_u_

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

Kingsburg

c
0

I ss
<u E

|s3tIH!
is <u s 5'

a F ec

4/4/2020

3/27/2020

2/11/2020

4/24/2020

<u
= °:

•I B
S a. m
I &S-
w u

??
-=-s •?
o y•s -^ s 5

lit!"a ^ ^ -^i I li

6/30/2020

6/30/2020

6/4/2020

6/30/2020

c
^
s
q

-0

i I
£ >
3 v

J0_

Layoff Aversion

Layoff Aversion

Layoff Aversion

Layoff Aversion

<u

I-0
s
s
s
w

a
.s
t3
c

31_33_Manufacturing

32 Healthcare and Social
Assistance

52 Healthcare and Social
Assistance

36 Administrative and Su
3port_and_Waste_Manage

nent and Remediation

0
t;
(U

.0

0.

<U 0

1^
s s
3 &

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

•o
<u

~s

ja
0

0

14

8

20

11

-p

s-
Q.

I
>.

13
Q.
ro
oc

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

A

N?l5^
•2 &

I li
§ °. .s
3 "-2
o E
Q iB

No

Yes

Yes

No

&

?si
0 C -..

gSl
I'2!
Ill£ 5' 5'

g "a. 'Q.

§ II

Nc

No

No

No

Comments

22 staff were laid off, 14 brought back after

company retooled to make masks. S.

Glazener partnered with CMTCto facilitate

connections to partner agencies to start

retooling process as well as businesses to

purchase finished product. Valley

Children's Hospital and City of Clovis are

ordering regularly. Company is considering

retooling to adjust long-term.

8 staff were laid off due to closure order, 8

staff brought back as soon as closure order

was lifted. S. Glazener provided extensive

information and guidance with PPP and

EIDL loans.

20 staff were laid off, 20 were brough back

and business has returned to full capacity.

S. Glazener provided Incumbent Worker

Training which assisted in retaining

employees.

Owner contacted S.GIazener for assistance.

5. Glazener informed RRC and V McAlister.

RRC provided information about Work

Sharing Program, Webinars, and upcoming

5BA Business webinar hosted by Hispanic

Chamber of Commerce. RRC scheduled a

meeting with owner, S. Glazener and V.

McAlister to discuss how to continue to

assist. Due to extensive assistance and

guidance, owner recieved the PPP and EIDL.

He was able to retain 11 FT employees.

ro



LOA 122 Report

9/3/2020

9/16/2020

312212020

Reading and Beyond

Pier 1

Tulare County Solid Waste
Department

n/a

n/a

N/A

Fresno

Fresno

Fresno

9/3/2020

7/21/2020

9/22/2020

n/a

n/a

n/a

Rapid Re-Empioyment

Efforts

Rapid Re-Employment

Efforts

Rapid Re-Employmenl
Efforts

62 Healthcare and Social
_Assistance

62^Healthcare and Social
Assistance

56 Administrative and Su
pport_and_Waste_Manag
ement and Remediation

No

No

No

N/A

N/A

N/A

1

1

1

No

No

No

No

No

No

RRC worked with Job Seeker to review
Resume and provide Job leads. Job seeker is
still seeking employment.

RRC worked with Job Seeker to review
Resume and provide job leads. Job seeker is
still seeking empioyment.

RRC worked with Job Seeker to review
Resume, provide job leads, and assist with
Interview Skills. Job seeker is waiting to hear
back from the City of Fresno regarding position
that he interview for.

MK)



AGENDA

MEETING

ACTION:

ITEM:

DATE:

6

November 4, 2020

INFORMATION

FRESNO REGIONAL

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 • Fresno, CA 93721 • (559)490-7100 • Fax (559) 490-7199 • www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Quarterly Business Award Videos

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Business Achievement for the 2nd
Quarter of 2020 has been awarded to Westside Auto Dismantlers (Adult Employer), and AC Market
(Youth Employer).

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.

23


